ﬂ Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page

Last updated: 07/25/2018

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the
other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this task,
please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2018) or you may not be assigned
the correct tasks.

a. SCHOOL NAME AMERICAN DREAM CS (REGENTS)

(Select name from the drop down menu)

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of Regents-Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2018)

(For technical reasons, please re-select
authorizer name from the drop down
menu).

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION NYCCSD 7

dl. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

d2. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

Contact Name Melissa Melkonian

Title Principal

Emergency Phone Number (###-###- _
HHH#H)

e. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) www.theamericandreamschool.org

f. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 07/2014
g. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 08/2014
INSTRUCTION
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http://www.theamericandreamschool.org/

hl. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized
schools only)

MISSION STATEMENT

The American Dream School's mission is to develop academic excellence in both Spanish and English,
preparing students in grades 6-12 to excel in college.

h2. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools

only)

KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brief heading followed by a description of each Key Design Elements
(KDE). KDEs are those general aspects of the school that are innovative or unique to the school’s
mission and goals, are core to the school’s overall design, and are critical to its success. The
design elements may include a specific content area focus; unique student populations to be
served; specific educational programs or pedagogical approaches; unique calendar, schedule, or
configurations of students and staff; and/or innovative organizational structures and systems.

Variable 1 Dual Language Program. Students who are native speakers
and English language learners will be placed in advisories
together. This will allow for students to serve as language
models for each other, giving each group of students an
opportunity to show mastery in their native language as well
as develop their second language. Our model alternates
instruction from English to Spanish weekly for Project-based
Learning (PBL), math and science. Instruction in English
language arts (ELA) is in English, and instruction in Spanish
language arts (SLA) is conducted in Spanish.

Variable 2 Project and Experiential-based Learning. “l hear and | forget.
| see and | remember. | do and | understand.” - Confucius.
We believe experience is essential to learning, therefore, we
will focus on explicitly providing students with the
opportunity to build critical thinking skills through real world
experience. Two elements we include as core curricular
components to improve word understanding are field study
and Project-based Learning (PBL).

Variable 3 Culturally Responsive Instruction. Instruction focuses on
including our community members’ cultural experience as
part of the driving force in our curriculum. Our cultural
considerations will not be limited to native language
instruction. We go further by understanding that education is
not an easy task for any one person or entity, so we will work
to have an environment that resembles that of a “village”
where students, teachers and families and the community
will be active participants in the academic life of the school.

Variable 4 Data-Driven Instruction & Assessment. Students will be
regularly and meaningfully assessed using formative
assessment tools and informal observation so teachers will
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Variable 5

Variable 6

Variable 7

Variable 8

Variable 9

Variable 10

i. TOTAL ENROLLMENT ON JUNE
30, 2018

be able to accurately drive their instruction. Every 6 weeks
at the end of formal units, students will have a math
assessment and a reading assessment, as well as running
records in English and in Spanish. The data is tracked and
realistic, quantifiable and goals are set and infused into the
learning objectives.

Teacher Development and Support. Teachers work in
collective groups with at least one ELL Specialist and one
Learning Specialist (SWD) per grade. The specialists will be
the support structure for teachers to reflect and think
critically about improving their lessons, methodologies and
delivery through lesson study. Teachers are asked to
participate in self-reflection and to consider moments of
success and difficulty to inform future instruction.

June Mini-Mester. An accelerated two-week course helping
middle school students to make gains toward English
proficiency. Students have an opportunity to take a class
with students at the same proficiency level as their peers
and hone in on developing in the areas most needed.

DREAM Advisory. DREAM is an acronym for Diversity,
Respect, Empowerment, Advocacy and Motivation. Our
advisory program incorporates these five pillars where
students learn how each element enhances not only their
own education, but also their development as citizens and
leaders in their community.

Teacher Academy. Teachers participate in a two-week
intensive training academy in which we outline curricular
objectives, set goals and establish the foundation for our
year-long professional development. The focus of our
professional development program is the SIOP model lesson
planning, practice, and implementation.

(No response)

(No response)

336

j- GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2017-18

Check all that apply

Grades Served

6,7,8 9

3717



kl. DOES THE SCHOOL
CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR
EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION?

11. FACILITIES

Does the school maintain or operate multiple sites?

12. SCHOOL SITES

Please list the sites where the school will operate for the upcoming school year.

Physical Phone
Address Number
f’;;iqle 510 E. 141st
as Street, 4FI
rimar Bronx, NY
primary 10454
site)
423 E. 138th
Street, 7th
Site 2 FL,
Bronx, NY
10454
Site 3

Yes, 2 sites

District/CSD

NYC CSD 7

NYC CSD 7

417

Grades
Served at
Site (K-5, 6-9,
etc.)

6-8

Receives
Rental
Assistance

No

Yes

Rental
Assistance
for Which
Grades (write
N/A if
applicable)

N/A



I12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

School

Melissa Melkonian
Leader

Operati
onal Nicholas Gallagher
Leader

Complia
nce Melissa Melkonian
Contact

Complai
nt Melissa Melkonian
Contact

DASA
Coordin  Eddie Jimenez
ator

I13. Please provide the contact information for Site 2.

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

School

Melissa Melkonian
Leader

Operati
onal Nicholas Gallagher
Leader

Complia
nce Melissa Melkonian
Contact

Complai
nt Melissa Melkonian
Contact

DASA
Coordin  Eddie Jimenez
ator

ml. Are any sites in co-located Yes
space? If yes, please proceed to

the next question.
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m2. Please list the terms of your current co-location.

Date school Is school If so, list year Is school If so, list the
will leave working with  expansion working with  proposed
current co- NYCDOE to will occur. NYCDOE to space and
location expand into move to year planned
current separate for move
space? space?
Site 1
(primar  N/A No
y site)
Site 2
Site 3
nl. Were there any revisionsto No
the school’s charter during the
2017-18 school year? (Please
include approved or pending
material and non-material
charter revisions).
o. Name and Position of Melissa Melkonian and Nicholas Gallagher

Individual(s) Who Completed the
2016-17 Annual Report.

School at Full
Capacity at
Site

p. Our signatures (Head of School and Board President) below attest that all of the

information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this charter school is

in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and

local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in any part
of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute
grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the

mouse on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

Yes
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Signature, Head of Charter School

=
(

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Date 2018/07/25

Thank you.
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ﬁ Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link

Last updated: 07/25/2018

AMERICAN DREAM CS (REGENTS)

1. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of REGENTS-Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2018)
(For technical reasons, please re-select

authorizer name from the drop down
menu).

2. NEW YORK STATE REPORT https://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000082483
CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link
to the most recent New York
State School Report Card for the
charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.govy/).
(Charter schools completing year
one will not yet have a School
Report Card or link to one. Please

type "URL is not available" in the
space provided).
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https://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000082483

ﬂ Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals

Last updated: 07/25/2018

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

Board of Regents-authorized and NYCDOE-authorized charter schools only. Complete the tables provided.
List each goal and measure as contained in the school’s currently approved charter, and indicate whether
the school has met or not met the goal. Please provide information for all goals by November 1st.

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

If performance data is not available by August 1st, please state this in the last column and update by
November 1st.

2017-18 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Student Measure Used to Goal - Met or Not Met Indicate if data is not
Performance Goal Evaluate Progress available. If/when
Toward Attainment of available, Describe
Goal Efforts School Will
Take If Goal Is Not
Met
ADCS will make a
The percentage of determination on the
Academ students who score attainment of this
ic Goal at Level 3 or4in ELA NYSTP goal pursuant to the
1 will exceed the release of the 2018
percentage of CSD7. ELA Standardized

Test results.

ADCS will make a

The percentage of determination on the
Academ students who score attainment of this
ic Goal at Level 3 or 4 in ELA NYSTP goal pursuant to the
2 will exceed the city’s release of the 2018
comparison group. ELA Standardized

Test results.

ADCS will make a

The percentage of determination on the

ELL subgroup who

Academ L 13 or4 attainment of this
ic Goal §cc|>5r|_eAat .”eve ?jr NYSTP goal pursuant to the
3 In will excee release of the 2018
the percentage of ELA Standardized
CSD7. Test results.
All Students will ADCS will make a
. determination on the
graduate with a : .
Academ Regents Diploma English Regents attainment of this
ic Goal 9 P 9 9 goal pursuant to
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Academ
ic Goal
5

Academ
ic Goal
6

Academ
ic Goal
7

Academ
ic Goal
8

with a score of 65 or
above on the English
Regents exam.

75% of students will
pass the English
Regents exam with
scores that meet or
exceed CUNY’s
reading and writing
proficiency
requirements.

The percentage of
students who score
at Level 3or4in
Math will exceed the
percentage of CSD7.

The percentage of
students who score
at Level 3or4in
Math will exceed the
city’s comparison
group.

The percentage of
ELL subgroup who
score at Level 3 or 4
in Math will exceed
the percentage of
CsD7.

Exam

English Regents
Exam

NYSTP

NYSTP

NYSTP

2. Do have more academic goals Yes

to add?

2017-18 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academ
ic Goal

Academic Student
Performance Goal

All Students will
graduate with a
Regents Diploma
with a score of 65 or

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress
Toward Attainment of
Goal

Math Regents Exam

2/8

Goal - Met or Not Met

having our first
graduating class in
2021.

ADCS will make a
determination on the
attainment of this
goal pursuant to the
students taking the
ELA Regents in June
20109.

ADCS will make a
determination on the
attainment of this
goal pursuant to the
release of the 2018
Math Standardized
Test results.

ADCS will make a
determination on the
attainment of this
goal pursuant to the
release of the 2018
Math Standardized
Test results.

ADCS will make a
determination on the
attainment of this
goal pursuant to the
release of the 2018
Math Standardized
Test results.

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take

ADCS will make a
determination on the
attainment of this
goal pursuant to



Academ
ic Goal
10

Academ
ic Goal
11

Academ
ic Goal
12

Academ
ic Goal
13

Academ
ic Goal
14

Academ
ic Goal
15

above in at least one
math Regents.

75% of students will
pass the Math
Regents exam with
scores that meet or
exceed CUNY’s math
proficiency
requirements.

Students will
outperform the local
school district by 15
percentage points, as
measured by the
percentage at Levels
3 and 4 on the state
8th grade science
exam.

All Students will
graduate with a
Regents Diploma
with a score of 65 or
above in at least one
Science Regents.

75% of students will
end 8th grade having
met Checkpoint A or
higher (NYSED SLP or
LOTE)

75% of Students will
pass the New York
State Spanish LOTE
(Checkpoint B) Exam
by the end of 10th
grade with a 65 or
above.

50% students at The
American Dream
School will score a 3
or above on one AP
Spanish test by the
time they graduate
from high school.

Math Regents Exam

NYSTP

Science Regents
Exam

Spanish LOTE or SLP
Exam

Spanish LOTE

AP Exam
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Met

having our first
graduating class in
2021.

ADCS will make a
determination on the
attainment of this
goal pursuant to the
students taking the
at least one Math
Regents by June
20109.

ADCS will make a
determination on the
attainment of this
goal pursuant to the
release of the 2018
Science Performance
Test results.

ADCS will make a
determination on the
attainment of this
goal pursuant to
having our first
graduating class in
2021.

88% of the 8th grade
students took the SLP
or LOTE and passed.



Academ
ic Goal
16

All Students will
score a 65 or above
in at least one
History Regents.

History Regents
Exam

3. Do have more academic goals Yes

to add?

2017-18 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academ
ic Goal
17

Academ
ic Goal
18

Academ
ic Goal
19

Academ
ic Goal
20

Academ
ic Goal
21

Academ
ic Goal
22

Academ
ic Goal
23

Academ
ic Goal
24

Academic Student
Performance Goal

All students who take
the NYSESLAT exam
will move up at least
one level each year
until they reach
Commanding.

All students who take
the NYSESLAT exam
will move up at least
one level each year
until they reach
Commanding.

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress
Toward Attainment of
Goal

NYSESLAT

NYSESLAT
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Goal - Met, Partially
Met, or Not Met

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take



Academ
ic Goal
25

Academ
ic Goal
26

Academ
ic Goal
27

Academ
ic Goal
28

Academ
ic Goal
29

Academ
ic Goal
30

Academ
ic Goal
31

Academ
ic Goal
32

Academ
ic Goal
33

Academ
ic Goal
34

Academ
ic Goal
35

Academ
ic Goal
36

Academ
ic Goal
37

Academ
ic Goal
38
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Academ
ic Goal
39

Academ
ic Goal
40

Academ
ic Goal
41

Academ
ic Goal
42

Academ
ic Goal
43

Academ
ic Goal
44

Academ
ic Goal
45

4. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

2017-18 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Org Goal 1

Organizational
Goal

ADS will cultivate
a practice of
learning from
itself. In other
words, ADS strives
to be a learning
organization.

Measure Used to Goal - Met or Not
Evaluate Progress  Met

much data as

possible from both
students and staff

in an effort to

analyze and then Met
recalibrate our

efforts based on
evidence based
information.

Each year, the
Charter School's
teaching staff will
indicate that they
are at least
"satisfied" with the
overall quality of

6/8

If Not Met,
Describe Efforts
School Will Take



ADS shall promote
a positive school
experience that

Org Goal 2 engages students,
parents and
teachers.

Org Goal 3

Org Goal 4

Org Goal 5

5. Do you have more

organizational goals to add?

6. FINANCIAL GOALS

their job as
measured via an
annual survey.
Each year of the
charter term,
100% of
instructional staff
members will use
a student progress
system that
monitors student
performance to
help identify
deficiencies in
academic progress
and then provide
the appropriate
instructional
remediation. Each
year of the charter
term, at least 80%
of the Charter
School's parents
will interact with
the Student
Services support
staff via personal
or virtual contact
to monitor student
progress.

No

718

Met



2017-18 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goal 1

Financial Goal 2
Financial Goal 3
Financial Goal 4

Financial Goal 5

Financial Goals

The American
Dream School will
maintain fiscal
stability.

Measure Used to Goal - Met or Not
Evaluate Progress Met

Each year, ADS
will operate in a
fiscally sound
manner as
measured by an
external audit.
Budgets for each
school year will
demonstrate
effective allocation
of resources.
Yearly balance
sheets will
demonstrate that
ADS maintains
adequate cash
reserves. ADS will
meet all Generally
Accepted
Accounting
Practices. ADS will
meet all financial
reporting
deadlines.

Met

8/8

If Not Met,
Describe Efforts
School Will Take



ﬁ Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Last updated: 08/01/2018

AMERICAN DREAM CS (REGENTS)Section Heading

Financial Information

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures
Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child
To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2017-

18 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enroliment.
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil

calculations: http://www.pl2.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

Line 1: Total Expenditures 6258553
Line 2: Year End FTE student enrollment 336

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 18627
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http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child
To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per

Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’
column (from the unaudited 2017-18 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year-end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must
be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It also
includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations
on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program.

Notes:

The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit Guide
can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations.

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services

Cost (Row) >18683
Line 2: Management and General Cost 363034
(Column)

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 881716
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End 2624

FTE student enrollment

Thank you.
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http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
American Dream Charter School

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of American Dream Charter
School (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as
of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.



ENZEN NDEC AR R;

CERTIFIED PUBLIC RCCOUNTANTS, LLP

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of American Dream Charter School as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 5, 2018, on our consideration of American Dream Charter School’s internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering American Dream Charter School’s internal

control over financial reporting and compliance.
// -1 L
¥ Lo, X ZP

New York, New York
October 5, 2018



AMERICAN DREAM CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 1b and 6)
Restricted cash - New York City Department of Education
reserve (Note 5b)
Unconditional promises to give - unrestricted (Notes 1c and 2)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Security deposit

Property and equipment, at cost, net of accumulated
depreciation (Notes 1d and 3)

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Salaries, payroll taxes and benefits payable
Deferred rental liability
Total Liabilities

Commitments and Contingency (Note 5)
Net Assets
Unrestricted
Other

New York City Department of Education Reserve (Note 5b)
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See notes to financial statements.

2018 2017
$1,739,225 $1,304,642
75,180 75,104
357,003 171,501
100,017 50,144
63,334 63,334
2,334,759 1,664,725
222,288 156,872
$2,557,047 $1,821,597
$ 83,898 $ 48,201
457,831 295,938

33,541 -
575,270 344,139
1,906,597 1,402,354
75,180 75,104
1,981,777 1,477,458
$2,557,047 $1,821,597




AMERICAN DREAM CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Changes in Unrestricted Net Assets
Revenues and Other Support
Public School District:
Resident student enrollment - New York City
Department of Education (Note 4)
Federal and state grants
Interest income
Other income

Total Revenues and Other Support

Expenses
Program Services
Regular Education
Special Education
Total Program Services
Supporting Services
Management and general
Fundraising
Total Supporting Services

Total Expenses

Increase in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net Assets, End of Year

See notes to financial statements.

2018 2017
$5,782,368 $4,126,781
795,533 342,773
997 1,006
8,364 34,811
6,587,262 4,505,371
4,378,776 2,682,452
767,053 569,006
5,145,829 3,251,458
937,114 723,729
937,114 723,729
6,082,943 3,975,187
504,319 530,184
1,477,458 947,274
$1,981,777 $1,477,458




AMERICAN DREAM CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Increase in:
Unconditional promises to give
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Security deposit
Increase (decrease):
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Salaries, payroll taxes and benefits payable
Deferred rental liability
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

See notes to financial statements.

2018 2017
$ 504,319 $ 530,184
128,809 106,930
(185,502) (84,557)
(49,873) (16,177)
- (63,334)
35,697 (17,671)
161,893 114,300
33,541 -
628,884 569,675
(194,225) (53,010)
434,659 516,665
1,379,746 863,081
$1,814,405 $1,379,746




Note 1 -

AMERICAN DREAM CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a_

Organization
American Dream Charter School's (“ADCS”) mission is to develop academic

excellence in both Spanish and English, preparing students in grades 6 - 9 to excel
in college.

The ADCS strongly believes that to facilitate success, it is important to cultivate a
welcoming, encouraging environment for English language learners and immigrant
students where learning and language development is supported. ADCS served the
6", 7, 8" grades (“Middle School”) and 9" grade (“High School”) in 2018 and
Middle School 6™, 7" and 8™ grades in 2017.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, ADCS considers all highly liquid debt
instruments, including money market funds, to be cash equivalents.

Contributions and Unconditional Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to ADCS,
that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor
are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the
fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted
contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost and are being depreciated using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Financial Statement Presentation

ADCS is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Tax Status

ADCS is a not-for-profit organization exempt from federal income tax under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and has been designated as an
organization which is not a private foundation.



Note 1 -

Note 2 -

Note 3 -

Note 4 -

AMERICAN DREAM CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

h - Subsequent Events
ADCS has evaluated subsequent events through October 5, 2018, the date that the
financial statements are considered available to be issued.

Unconditional Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are due within one year. Uncollectible promises are
expected to be insignificant.

Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment at June 30 is as follows:

Life 2018 2017
Computer equipment 3years $428,267 $281,110
Furniture and fixtures 5 years 128,651 81,582
556,918 362,692
Less: Accumulated depreciation (334,630) (205,820)

$222.288 $156,872

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $128,809 and
$106,930, respectively.

Resident Student Enrollment

ADCS’s per pupil allocation is determined by the New York State Education
Department using New York State’s charter school funding formula.



Note 5 -

Note 6 -

AMERICAN DREAM CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Commitments and Contingency

a_

As part of a building utilization plan with the New York City Department of
Education (the “Department”), the Middle School of ADCS is located in PS 30. The
Department provides utilities and other maintenance and security services for the
building during regular school hours.

Under its current charter from the New York State Board of Regents, ADCS is
required to maintain a cash reserve which it maintains in a separate bank account.
ADCS is required to add $25,000 per year for the first three years of its charter
term so that the reserve eventually totals $75,000.

Government supported projects are subject to audit by the applicable granting
agency.

In June 2017, ADCS entered into a lease agreement for new classroom space to
house the High School with a term commencing on July 15, 2017 and ending on
July 15, 2019. In August 2018, ADCS entered into a sublease to lease a portion of
411 Wales Avenue in the Bronx, NY with a term commencing on August 1, 2019
and ending on June 30, 2020.

The future minimum annual obligation under these agreements is as follows:
Year Ending June 30,

2019 $ 447,083
2020 1,127,473

In addition to the minimum base rent, the sublease at 411 Wales Avenue requires
ADCS to pay 50% of the actual maintenance and repair costs of the building.

In June 2018, the Board of Directors of Build NYC Resource Corporation (“Build
NYC”) adopted a resolution to issue up to $29,700,000 of tax-exempt and/or
taxable municipal bonds, the proceeds of which will be loaned to Friends of
American Dream Charter School, Inc. (‘FOADS”), an affiliate organization. The
proceeds of the loan will be used by FOADS to finance the construction of a facility
which will be leased to ADCS for general classroom and administrative use for
students in grades 9 through 12.

Concentration of Credit Risk

ADCS’s cash and cash equivalents is maintained in one financial institution.



AMERICAN DREAM CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Note 7- Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing the various program and supporting services has been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and the supporting services benefited.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

To the Board of Trustees of
American Dream Charter School

We have audited the financial statements of American Dream Charter School as of and for
the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, and our report thereon dated October 5, 2018,
which expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements, appears on pages
1 and 2. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole. The Schedule of Functional Expenses for the year ended June 30,
2018 with comparative totals for 2017 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and
is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

New York, New York
October 5, 2018



AMERICAN DREAM CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2017

12

2018 2017
Program Services Supporting Services
No. of Regular Special Management Total Total
Positions Education Education Total and General Fundraising Total Expenses Expenses
Personnel Services Costs
Administrative staff personnel 16 $ 253,236 $ 44,417 $ 297,653 $ 551,249 $ - $551,249 $ 848,902 $ 629,288
Instructional personnel 69 2,553,828 440,308 2,994,136 - - - 2,994,136 1,948,928
Total Personnel Services Costs 2,807,064 484,725 3,291,789 551,249 - 551,249 3,843,038 2,578,216
Employee benefits and payroll taxes 525,500 90,743 616,243 103,197 - 103,197 719,440 562,779
Legal fees - - - 9,374 - 9,374 9,374 7,690
Accounting and audit fees - - - 113,232 - 113,232 113,232 105,400
Occupancy 308,925 53,345 362,270 60,667 - 60,667 422,937 -
Other purchased professional and consulting services 22,362 3,926 26,288 12,249 - 12,249 38,5637 33,911
Repairs and maintenance 21,590 3,728 25,318 4,240 - 4,240 29,558 1,200
Insurance 50,332 8,691 59,023 9,885 - 9,885 68,908 30,533
Supplies 61,501 10,603 72,104 - - - 72,104 73,698
Equipment and furnishings 13,415 2,317 15,732 2,634 - 2,634 18,366 7,541
Board and staff development 19,441 14,290 33,731 3,371 - 3,371 37,102 40,224
Student and staff recruitment fees 52,473 9,051 61,524 2,813 - 2,813 64,337 34,456
Student services 166,358 28,682 195,040 - - - 195,040 202,124
Office expenses 232,848 40,208 273,056 45,727 - 45,727 318,783 189,475
Miscellaneous 2,881 497 3,378 - - - 3,378 1,010
Total expenses before depreciation 4,284,690 750,806 5,035,496 918,638 - 918,638 5,954,134 3,868,257
Depreciation 94,086 16,247 110,333 18,476 - 18,476 128,809 106,930
Total Expenses, 2018 $4,378,776 $767,053 $5,145,829 $ 937,114 $ - $937,114 $6,082,943
Total Expenses, 2017 $2,682,452 $569,006 $3,251,458 $ 723,729 $ - $723,729 $3,975,187

See independent auditors' report on supplementary information.




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees of
American Dream Charter School

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,
the financial statements of American Dream Charter School (a nonprofit organization),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 5, 2018.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered American
Dream Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of American Dream Charter School’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have
not been identified.

13



EnLZ AN SYC AR KR;

CERTIFIED PUBLIC RCCOUNTANTS, LLP

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether American Dream Charter School’s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Organization's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization's
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.
/) ~-
¥ L, ;(‘7:_/0

New York, New York
October 5, 2018
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ANYSED Annual Financial Statement Audit Report

School Name: American Dream Charter School
Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2018
Primary District of Location New York City Department of Education

(If NYC select NYC DOE):

If located in NYC DOE select CSD: NYCSD #8

School Fiscal Contact Name: Melissa Melkonian

School Fiscal Contact Email:

School Fiscal Contact Phone:

School Audit Firm Name: Lutz & Carr CPAs, LLP

School Audit Contact Name: Chris Bellando

School Audit Contact Email:

School Audit Contact Phone:

Audit Period: 2017-18

Prior Year: 2016-17

The following items are required to be included:

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.

2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
Expenses worksheets.

3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are
not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend
federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be
submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.

ltem If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A):
Management Letter N/A
Management Letter Response N/A
Federal Single Audit (A-133) N/A
Corrective Action Plan N/A







American Dream Charter School
Statement of Financial Position

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Prepaid Expenses
Contributions and other receivables
Other current assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Building and Equipment, net
Restricted Cash
Security Deposits
Other Non-Current Assets
TOTAL NON-CURRENT

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits
Current Portion of Loan Payable
Due to Related Parties
Refundable Advances
Deferred Revenue
Other Current Liabilities

TOTAL CURRENT

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year
Deferred Rent
Due to Related Party
Other Long-Term Liabilities
TOTAL LONG-TERM

TOTAL LIABILITIES

as of June 30

2018 2017
$1,739,225 $1.304,642
357,003 171,501
100,017 50,144
2.196,245 1,526,287
$222,288 $156,872
75,180 75.104
63,334 63,334
360,802 295310
2,557,047 1,821,597
$83,898 $48.201
457,831 295938
33,541 -
575,270 344,139
575,270 344,139



NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$1,906,597
75,180

1,981,777

2,557,047

$1,402,354
75,104

1,477,458

1,821,597




American Dream Charter School
Statement of Activities
as of June 30

2018

2017

Unrestricted Temporarily
Restricted

Total

Total

OPERATING REVENUE
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed $ 5,782,368 $
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue
Federal Grants 795,533
State and City Grants
Other Operating Income
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program -

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 6,577,901

EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular Education $ 4,378,776 $
Special Education 767,053
Other Programs -
Total Program Services 5,145,829
Management and general 937,114
Fundraising -
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,082,943
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS 494,958

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE
Interest and Other Income $ 997 $
Contributions and Grants -
Fundraising Support -

Investments -

Donated Services -

Other Support and Revenue 8,364
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 9,361
Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal $ - $
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 504,319
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 1,477,458 $

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS -

5,782,368

795,533

6,577,901

4,378,776
767,053

5145829
937,114

6,082,943

494,958

504,319

1,477,458

4,126,781

342,773

4,469,554

2,682,452
569,006

3,251,458
723,729

3,975,187

494,367

35,817

530,184

947,274



NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 1,981,777 $ - % 1,981,777  $ 1,477,458




American Dream Charter School

Statement of Cash Flows

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Revenues from School Districts
Accounts Receivable
Due from School Districts
Depreciation
Grants Receivable
Due from NYS
Grant revenues
Prepaid Expenses
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Accrued Liabilities
Contributions and fund-raising activities
Miscellaneous sources
Deferred Revenue
Interest payments
Other
Other

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of equipment
Other
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on long-term debt
Other
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at beginning of year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

as of June 30

2018 2017
504,319 $ 530,184
128,809 106,930

(185,502)
(49,873) (16,177)
35,697 (17,671)
161,893 114,300
33,541 -
- (63,334)
628,884 $ 654,232
$
(194,225) (53,010)
(194,225) ' $ (53,010)
$
434659 $ 601,222
1,379,746 863,081
1,814,405  $ 1,464,303




Personnel Services Costs
Administrative Staff Personnel
Instructional Personnel
Non-Instructional Personnel

Total Salaries and Staff

Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes

Retirement

Management Company Fees

Legal Service

Accounting / Audit Services

Other Purchased / Professional /

Consulting Services

Building and Land Rent / Lease

Repairs & Maintenance

Insurance

Utilities

Supplies / Materials

Equipment / Furnishings

Staff Development

Marketing / Recruitment

Technology

Food Service

Student Services

Office Expense

Depreciation

OTHER

Total Expenses

American Dream Charter School
Statement of Functional Expenses
as of June 30

2018
Program Services Supporting Services
No. of Regular Special Other Total Fundraising Management Total
Positions Education Education Education and General
$ $ $ $ $ $ $
16.00 253,236 44,417 - 297,653 - 551,249 551,249
69.00 2,553,828 440,308 - 2,994,136 - - -
85.00 2,807,064 484,725 - 3,291,789 - 551,249 551,249
506,464 87,456 - 593,920 - 99,459 99,459
19,036 3,287 - 22,323 - 3,738 3,738
- - - - - 9,374 9,374
- - - - - 113,232 113,232
22,362 3,926 - 26,288 - 12,249 12,249
308,925 53,345 - 362,270 - 60,667 60,667
21,590 3,728 - 25,318 - 4,240 4,240
50,332 8,691 - 59,023 - 9,885 9,885
61,501 10,603 - 72,104 - - -
13,415 2,317 - 15,732 - 2,634 2,634
19,441 14,290 - 33,731 - 3,371 3,371
52,473 9,051 - 61,524 - 2,813 2,813
105,349 18,192 - 123,541 - 20,688 20,688
166,358 28,682 - 195,040 - -
127,499 22,016 - 149,515 - 25,039 25,039
94,086 16,247 - 110,333 - 18,476 18,476
2,881 497 = 3,378 = = -
$ 4,378,776 $ 767,053 $ - % 5,145,829 $ - % 937,114  $ 937,114




2017

Total
$

848,902 629,288
2,994,136 1,948,928
3,843,038 2,578,216
693,379 513,425
26,061 49,354
9,374 7,690
113,232 105,400
38,537 33,911
422,937 -
29,558 1,200
68,908 30,533
72,104 73,698
18,366 7,541
37,102 40,224
64,337 34,456
144,229 74,350
195,040 202,124
174,554 115,125
128,809 106,930
3,378 1,010

6,082,943  § 3,975,187




ﬁ Entry 5c¢ Additional Financial Docs

Last updated: 11/01/2018

The additional items listed below should be uploaded if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the
items are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school
did not expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the corrective action
plan will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the
report); etc.

Section Heading

1. Management Letter

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/20317594/8mMlunnVv3/

Explanation for not uploading (No response)
the Management Letter.

2. Form 990

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading We're filing for an extension
the Form 990.

3. Federal Single Audit

Note: A copy of the Federal Single Audit must be filed with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Please refer
to OMB Uniform Guidelines for the federal filing requirements.

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading NA
the Federal Single Audit.

4. CSP Agreed Upon Procedure Report

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading NA
the procedure report.
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https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/20317594/8mMIunnVv3/

5. Evidence of Required Escrow Account

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/20317594/pN6HONalce/

Explanation for not uploading (No response)

the Escrow evidence.

6. Corrective Action Plan

A Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations, which must
include:

a. The person responsible

b. The date action was taken, or will be taken
c. Description of the action taken

d. Evidence of implementation (if available)

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading NA

the Corrective Action Plan.
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https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/20317594/pN6H0Nalce/
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLP
551 FIFTH AVENUE - SUITE 400, NEW YORK, NY 10176
212-697-2299 FAX:212-949-1768

Independent Auditors’ Report on Communication
of Internal Control Matters Identified in the Audit

To the Board of Trustees
of American Dream Charter School

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of American Dream
Charter School as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered American
Dream Charter School's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Organization's
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the
Board of Trustees and others within the Organization, and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

%@ ¥ Lo, 2P

New York, New York
October 5, 2018



Bank

America’s Most Convenient Bank®

AMERICAN DREAM CHARTER SCHOOL
510 EAST 141ST ST
BRONX NY 10454

TD Small Business Money Market Plus
AMERICAN DREAM CHARTER SCHOOL

Page:

Statement Period:
Cust Ref #:
Primary Account #:

10f2

Account + I

Beginning Balance 75,198.86 Average Collected Balance 75,199.06
Other Credits 6.39 Interest Earned This Period 6.39
Interest Paid Year-to-Date 62.61
Ending Balance 75,205.25 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.10%
Days in Period 31

Other Credits
10/31 INTEREST PAID 6.39
Subtotal: 6.39
09/30 75,198.86 10/31 75,205.25


http:www.tdbank.com

Begin by adjusting your account register

as follows: statement is:

Subtract any services charges shown
on this statement.

Page:

Your ending balance shown on this

Ending 75,205.25

Balance

List below the amount of deposits or

credit transfers which do not appear

Subtract any automatic payments,
transfers or other electronic with-
drawals not previously recorded.

Add any interest earned if you have
an interest-bearing account.

List below the total amount of
withdrawals that do not appear on

Add any automatic deposit or
overdraft line of credit.

on this statement. Total the deposits
and enter on Line 2.

Total +
Deposits

Subtotal by adding lines 1 and 2.

Sub Total

this statement. Total the withdrawals

Review all withdrawals shown on this
statement and check them off in your
account register.

Follow instructions 2-5 to verify your

ending account balance. balance.

Total Deposits

If you need information about an electronic fund transfer or if you believe there is an
error on your bank statement or receipt relating to an electronic fund transfer,
telephone the bank immediately at the phone number listed on the front of your
statement or write to:

TD Bank, N.A., Deposit Operations Dept, P.O. Box 1377, Lewiston,
Maine 04243-1377

We must hear from you no later than sixty (60) calendar days after we sent you the
first statement upon which the error or problem first appeared. When contacting the
Bank, please explain as clearly as you can why you believe there is an error or why
more information is needed. Please include:

* Your name and account number.

« A description of the error or transaction you are unsure about.

« The dollar amount and date of the suspected error.
When making a verbal inquiry, the Bank may ask that you send us your complaint in
writing within ten (10) business days after the first telephone call.

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more
than ten (10) business days to do this, we will credit your account for the

amount you think is in error, so that you have the use of the money during the time it
takes to complete our investigation.

Total interest credited by the Bank to you this year will be reported by the Bank to the
Internal Revenue Service and State tax authorities. The amount to be reported will be
reported separately to you by the Bank.

and enter on Line 4.

Total -
Withdrawals

Subtract Line 4 from 3. This adjusted
balance should equal your account

Adjusted
Balance

Total
Withdrawals

In case of Errors or Questions About Your Bill:

If you think your bill is wrong, or if you need more information about a transaction on
your bill, write us at P.O. Box 1377, Lewiston, Maine 04243-1377 as soon as
possible. We must hear from you no later than sixty (60) days after we sent you the
FIRST bill on which the error or problem appeared. You can telephone us, but doing
so will not preserve your rights. In your letter, give us the following information:

» Your name and account number.

+ The dollar amount of the suspected error.

+ Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error.

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about.

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you
are still obligated to pay the parts of your bill that are not in question. While we
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to
collect the amount you question.

FINANCE CHARGES: Although the Bank uses the Daily Balance method to calculate
the finance charge on your Moneyline/Overdraft Protection account (the term "ODP"
or "OD" refers to Overdraft Protection), the Bank discloses the Average Daily Balance
on the periodic statement as an easier method for you to calculate the finance
charge. The finance charge begins to accrue on the date advances and other debits
are posted to your account and will continue until the balance has been paid in full.
To compute the finance charge, multiply the Average Daily Balance times the Days in
Period times the Daily Periodic Rate (as listed in the Account Summary section on
the front of the statement). The Average Daily Balance is calculated by adding the
balance for each day of the billing cycle, then dividing the total balance by the number
of Days in the Billing Cycle. The daily balance is the balance for the day after
advances have been added and payments or credits have been subtracted plus or
minus any other adjustments that might have occurred that day. There is no grace
period during which no finance charge accrues. Finance charge adjustments are
included in your total finance charge.
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Entry 5d Financial Services Contact Information

Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter the financial contact information
requested and upload the independent auditor's report and internal controls reports as one combined
file.

AMERICAN DREAM CS (REGENTS)Section Heading

1. School Based Fiscal Contact Information

School Based Fiscal Contact School Based Fiscal Contact School Based Fiscal Contact
Name

Nicholas Gallagher

2. Audit Firm Contact Information

School Audit Contact  School Audit Contact School Audit Contact Years Working With
Name Email Phone This Audit Firm

Chris Bellando

3. If applicable, please provide contact information for the school's outsourced

financial services firm.

Firm Name Contact Mailing Email Phone Years with
Person Address Firm

Accounting

Solutions of .

New York. Digant Bahl

Inc.

1/1



New York State Education Department

Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the -
Board of Regents -

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates

Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE

Enter information into the GRAY cells

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on
that particular item

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate
additional districts if necessary.

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would
reference the applicable page number in Section |, C of the application narrative.




American Dream Charter School -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 -

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 -

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This wm populate the data in row 10.

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enrollment

Total Paid Student Enroliment

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
6,115,981 1,788,874 - - 112,500 8,017,355
6,378,293 766,621 - - 859,465 8,004,380

(262,312) 1,022,253 - - (746,965) 12,975
357 50 407

PROGRAM SERVICES

REGULAR

SPECIAL

SUPPORT SERVICES

MANAGEMENT &

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate

EDUCATION

EDUCATION

OTHER

FUNDRAISING

GENERAL

New York City $15,307.00

5,464,599

765,350

6,229,949

School District 2 (Enter Name)

School District 3 (Enter Name)

School District 4 (Enter Name)

School District 5 (Enter Name)

5,464,599 765,350 6,229,949

Special Education Revenue | - | 967,224 | - | - | - | 967,224
Grants
Stimulus 161,007 22,550 - - - 183,557
Other - - - - - -

Other State Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING

5,625,606 1,755,124 7,380,730

IDEA Special Needs 46,875 - - - - 46,875
Title | 93,750 - - - - 93,750
Title Funding - Other 20,000 - - - - 20,000
School Food Service (Free Lunch) - - - - - -
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -
Other Federal Revenue 303,750 33,750 - - 112,500 450,000
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 464,375 33,750 112,500 610,625
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising - - - - - -
Erate Reimbursement 20,000 - - - - 20,000
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 1,000 - - - - 1,000
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) - - - - - -
Food Service (Income from meals) - - - - - -
Text Book = = = o - -
Other Local Revenue 5,000 - - - - 5,000
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 26,000 26,000
TOTAL REVENUE 6,115,981 1,788,874 112,500 8,017,355
EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions

Executive Management = |




American Dream Charter School

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This wm populate the data in row 10.

Total Revenue
Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
6,115,981 1,788,874 112,500 8,017,355
6,378,293 766,621 859,465 8,004,380

(262,312) 1,022,253 (746,965) 12,975
357 50 407
371 54 425

Instructional Management

Deans, Directors & Coordinators

CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager

Administrative Staff

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular
Teachers - SPED
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants

Specialty Teachers
Aides

Therapists & Counselors

Other

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL
3.00 468,888 52,099 - 520,987
3.00 233,837 25,982 - 259,819
4.00 - - 265,084 265,084
7.00 72,000 8,000 170,844 250,844
774,725 86,081 435,928 1,296,734
34.00 2,204,693 244,966 - 2,449,659
3.00 217,853 24,206 - 242,059
2.00 73,074 8,119 - 81,193
13.00 790,366 87,818 - 878,184
5.00 127,296 14,144 - 141,440
2.00 144,000 16,000 - 160,000
[ 59 3,557,282 395,253 3,952,535

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

4,332,007 481,334 435,928 5,249,269
389,880 43,320 39,234 472,434
433,201 48,133 43,593 524,927

16,505 1,834 1,661 20,000
839,586 93,287 84,487 1,017,361
5,171,593 574,621 520,415 6,266,630




American Dream Charter School
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This wm populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 6,115,981 1,788,874 - - 112,500 8,017,355
Total Expenses 6,378,293 766,621 - - 859,465 8,004,380
Net Income (262,312) 1,022,253 - - (746,965) 12,975
Actual Student Enrollment 357 50 407
Total Paid Student Enrollment 371 54 425
PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit = = = - 110,000 110,000
Legal - - - - 11,000 11,000
Management Company Fee = = - - - =
Nurse Services = = = ® o °
Food Service / School Lunch = = ° = - =
Payroll Services = - - - 8,250 8,250
Special Ed Services = = = = = -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title 1) = = = = = -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 44,550 4,950 - - - 49,500
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 44,550 4,950 129,250 178,750
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses = - - - 10,000 10,000
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 90,000 10,000 - - - 100,000
Special Ed Supplies & Materials = = = = = -
Textbooks / Workbooks - 50,000 - - - 50,000
Supplies & Materials other - - - - - -
Equipment / Furniture 60,000 7,500 - - 7,500 75,000
Telephone - - - - 20,000 20,000
Technology 80,000 10,000 - - 10,000 100,000
Student Testing & Assessment 67,500 7,500 - - - 75,000
Field Trips 135,000 15,000 - - - 150,000
Transportation (student) = 1,000 - - - 1,000
Student Services - other 18,000 2,000 - - - 20,000
Office Expense 104,000 13,000 - - 13,000 130,000
Staff Development 40,000 5,000 - - 5,000 50,000
Staff Recruitment 8,000 1,000 - - 1,000 10,000
Student Recruitment / Marketing 45,000 5,000 = - - 50,000
School Meals / Lunch 4,500 500 - - - 5,000
Travel (Staff) = - - - 5,000 5,000
Fundraising = o = o = o
Other 22,400 2,800 - - 2,800 28,000
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 674,400 130,300 74,300 879,000
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 60,000 7,500 = o 7,500 75,000
Janitorial 28,000 3,500 - - 3,500 35,000
Building and Land Rent / Lease 303,750 33,750 - - 112,500 450,000
Repairs & Maintenance 40,000 5,000 - - 5,000 50,000
Equipment / Furniture - - - - - -
Security 24,000 3,000 - - 3,000 30,000
Utilities 32,000 4,000 - - 4,000 40,000
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 487,750 56,750 135,500 680,000

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION




American Dream Charter School

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This wm populate the data in row 10.

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enrollment
Total Paid Student Enrollment

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
6,115,981 1,788,874 - - 112,500 8,017,355
6,378,293 766,621 - - 859,465 8,004,380

(262,312) 1,022,253 - - (746,965) 12,975
357 50 407

PROGRAM SERVICES

REGULAR
EDUCATION

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

OTHER

SUPPORT SERVICES

MANAGEMENT &

DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY

FUNDRAISING

GENERAL

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*

New York City

School District 2 (Enter Name)

School District 3 (Enter Name)

School District 4 (Enter Name)

School District 5 (Enter Name)
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

6,378,293 766,621 859,465 8,004,380

REGULAR SPECIAL TOTAL
EDUCATION EDUCATION ENROLLED
357 50 407
357 50 407




Assuthions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note ions when licabl:

Based on projected enrollment of 407 for FY 18-19

Based on Spl Ed population % for 17-18 and same Spl Ed revenue per student

Based on $451 per student for each students enrolled.

Based on actual amounts for the FY17-18

Based on actual for 2017-18 and same per pupil rate rate

Based on conservative estimate and actual for 2016-17, as FY 17-18 was higher than usual for
Title Il grants.

Based on estimated rent expense and no increase in facility funding

Based on actual for 2017-18 and same per pupil rate rate

Estimate based on opening new investment CD's in July 2018

Based on actual for 2017-18

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)




Assuthions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note ions when licabl:

Based on 1 Principal and 2 Asst Principals and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18.

Based on 3 instuctional directors and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18. Postions include
2 Deans and 1 Director of curriculum

Based on 1 Directors of Operations, 1 Ops Manager HS, 1 Ops Manager MS, & 1 Director of
Development, and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18.

Based on 2 Operations associates for MS & 2 Operations associates for HS and 1 data associate
for HS & MS each & one executive asst. and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18.

Based on 34 FTE teachers and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18.

Based on 3 FTE teachers and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18.

Based on 2 FTE schoolwide assistants and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18.

Based on 13 FTE teachers and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18.

Based on 5 FTE schoolwide aides and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18.

Based on 2 FTE (Guidance counselor and SW) and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18.

Approx 9% of gross salary
Based on FY18-19 salary and actual plan costs from FY17-18
Based on FY18-19 salary and actual participation of employees from FY17-18




Assuthions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note ptions when li

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Based on expected usage of paid legal counsel and actual for FY FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Based on 5% increase from FY17-18 & expected use of an instructioan| conusltant

Based on actual for FY 17-18 and expected use of board support during FY18-19

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.

Based on 3% increase from actual for the FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from actual for the FY17-18

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.

Based on the lease agreement

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & expected repairs & maintenance needed.

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & 3% increase

Based on the actual for the FY17-18 & porportional increase in total student population.




Assumptions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note

1s when
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Name: _Zuleika Martinez

Charter School Name: __American Dream Charter Sehool

Charter School Address: _ 510 E 141% Street, 4™ Floor, Bronx, NY 10454

1. List all positions held on board (e.g., president, treasurer, parent representative)
Member

2. Is the trustee an employee of the school? Yes _ x_No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position you hold and your responsibilities, your salary
and your start date,

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional partner of the
charter school? Yes _ x__No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position you hold and your responsibilities, your salary
and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of your
immediate farnily members or any persons who live with you in your house have held or engaged in
with the charter school during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service, If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write None. Please
note that if you answered Yes to Question 2-4 above, you need not disclose again your
employment status, salary, ete.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
None None None None

The American Dream School | 510 E 141" Street | Bronx, New York 10454
Tel: 718.585.3071 | Fax: 718.292.9354 | www.theamericandreamschool.org
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5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, committee
proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real estate trust, non-
profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business with the school and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family
member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other relationship. If you are a
member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with the school that is
doing business with the school through a management or services agreement, please identify only
the name of the organization, your position in the organization as well as the relationship between
such organization and the school, If there was no financial interest, write None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate | Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business | value of the | immediate family member

business with | conducted business of household holding an St:‘f:;rgi?"
the school conducted | interest in the organization Contlict of
conducting business with Intrest
the school and the nature
of the interest
None None None None None

//77
7
SIQHM Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact
information provi

Business Telej
Business Addr
E-mail Address
Home Telepho!

Home Address

Th
Teal:
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DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INTEREST
BY CHARTER SCHOOL TRUSTEE

. Name of charter school:__American Dream Charter School

. E-mail:

. Trustee’s name (print): /‘&JY (-GLCL &/mm

. Position(s) on board (e.g., chair, treasurer, committee chair, etc.): M€h’l b@/

. Home address:__|
. Business Address: |

. Daytime phone:__|

. Is Trustee an employee of the school? Yes. __X_No. If you checked yes, please
provide a description of the position you hold, your salary and your start date.
Not Applicable

. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of
your immediate family members have held or engaged in with the American Dream Charter
School during the prior school year. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, please write “None.” Please note that if you answered yes to Question 8, you
need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Identity of Person
Steps Taken to Avoid a | Holding Interest or
Conflict of Interest, Engaging in
Date(s) Nature of Financial (e.g., did not vote, did | Transaction (e.g., you
Interest/Transaction not participate in and/or
discussion) immediate family
member (name)

Please wrile “None” if applicablle. Do not leave this ypace blank.

None None None None

The American Dream School | 510 E 141% Street | Bronx, New York 10454
Tel: 718.585.3071 | Fax: 718.292.9354 | www.theamericandreamschool.org
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10.1dentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business
with the American Dream Charter School and in which such entity, during the preceding
school year, you and/or your immediate family member(s) had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally
partnered with the school that is doing business with the school through a management or
services agreement, you need not list every transaction between such entity and the school
that is pursuant to such agreement; rather, please identify only the name of the entity, your
position in the entity as well as the relationship between such entity and the American Dream
Charter School. If there was no financial interest, please write “None.”

Name of Trustee and/or

Entity Nature of Approximate | Immediate Family Holding an
. . . . Steps Taken to

Conducting Business Value of the Interest in the Entity Avoid Conflict
Business with Conducted Business Conducting Business with the of Interest

the School Conducted School and the Nature of the

Interest
None None None None None
Please|write “None” |if applicable. Do not leave this space blank.

I

1

Signat}o/re'

Hhse (liy-

5//?// /( %4

Date

The American Dream School | 510 E 141 Street | Bronx, New York 10454
Tel: 718.585.3071 | Fax: 718.292.9354 | www.theamericandreamschool.org




. Home

. Name of charter school:
. Trustee’s name (print):

. Position(s) on board (e.g., chair, treasurer, committee chair, etc.):

. Busines

. Daytim

. E-mail:.

THE
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DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INTEREST
BY CHARTER SCHOOL TRUSTEE

American Dream Charter School

CoBohtT Jaiéns

M E o GGA

. Is Trustee an employee of the school? Yes. __X _No. If you checked yes, please
provide a description of the position you hold, your salary and your start date.
Not Applicable

. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of
your immediate family members have held or engaged in with the American Dream Charter

School during the prior school year.

If there has been no such financial interest or

transaction, please write “None.” Please note that if you answered yes to Question 8, you
need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Steps Taken to Avoid a
Conflict of Interest,
(e.g., did not vote, did
not participate in
discussion)

Identity of Person
Holding Interest or
Engaging in
Transaction (e.g., you
and/or
immediate family
member (name)

Please wrii

None

e “None” if applicab]

None

e.

Do not leave this

None

dpace blank.

None

The American Dream School | 510 E 141* Street | Bronx, New York 10454
Tel: 718.585.3071 | Fax: 718.292.9354 | www.theamericandreamschool.org




10 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company,
business or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group
of people doing business with the school and in which such entity, during the time
of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person
living in your house had a financial interest or other relationship. If you are a
member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
the school that is doing business with the school through a management or
services agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your
position in the organization as well as the relationship between such organization

and the school. If there was no financial interest, write None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steos Taken
business with conducted business of household holding an P .
. . e to Avoid
the school conducted | interest in the organization .

. : - Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school and the nature

of the interest
NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

/ D
v
6// D, 5/21/18

Signature / Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made
available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.

Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.
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DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INTEREST
BY CHARTER SCHOOL TRUSTEE

Name of charter school:__American Dream Charter School

Trustee’s name (print): ﬂ ngc [C’ Q 0\&) oo

Position(s

Is Trustee an employee of the school? Yes. __X_ No. If you checked yes, please

provide a description of the position you hold, your salary and your start date.

Not Applicable

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of
your immediate family members have held or engaged in with the American Dream Charter

School during the prior school vyear.

If there has been no such financial interest or

transaction, please write “None.” Please note that if you answered yes to Question 8, you
need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Steps Taken to Avoid a

Identity of Person
Holding Interest or

Conflict of Interest, Engaging in
Nature of Financial (e.g., did not vote, did | Transaction (e.g., you
Date(s) < A .
Interest/Transaction not participate in and/or
discussion) immediate family
member (name)
NOV\@ None None None
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10.Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business
with the American Dream Charter School and in which such entity, during the preceding
school year, you and/or your immediate family member(s) had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally
partnered with the school that is doing business with the school through a management or
services agreement, you need not list every transaction between such entity and the school
that is pursuant to such agreement; rather, please identify only the name of the entity, your
position in the entity as well as the relationship between such entity and the American Dream
Charter School. If there was no financial interest, please write “None.”

Name of Trustee and/or

Entity Nature of Approximate | Immediate Family Holding an
; 4 a . Steps Taken to
Conducting Business Value of the Interest in the Entity Avoid Conflict
Business with Conducted Business Conducting Business with the P ——
the School Conducted School and the Nature of the °
Interest
None None None None None

oyl fibyore

Signatz:re

2/19/1217

Date
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DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INTEREST
BY CHARTER SCHOOL TRUSTEE

. Name of charter school: American Dream Charter School

. Home addres:

. Business Addr

. E-mail:

™ (\\ (SR
. Trustee’s name (print): Kicdhaxd K Leyne

. Position(s) on board (e.g., chair, treasurer, committee chair, etc.):

M\

. Daytime phor

. Is Trustee an employee of the school? Yes. __ X No. If you checked yes, please
provide a description of the position you hold, your salary and your start date.
Not Applicable

. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of
your immediate family members have held or engaged in with the American Dream Charter
School during the prior school year. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, please write “None.” Please note that if you answered yes to Question 8, you
need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Identity of Person
Steps Taken to Avoid a | Holding Interest or

Conflict of Interest, Engaging in
Date(s) Nature of Financial (e.g., did not vote, did | Transaction (e.g., you
Interest/Transaction not participate in and/or
discussion) immediate family

member (name)

None None None None
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10.1dentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business
with the American Dream Charter School and in which such entity, during the preceding
school year, you and/or your immediate family member(s) had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally
partnered with the school that is doing business with the school through a management or
services agreement, you need not list every transaction between such entity and the school
that is pursuant to such agreement; rather, please identify only the name of the entity, your
position in the entity as well as the relationship between such entity and the American Dream
Charter School. If there was no financial interest, please write “None.”

Name of Trustee and/or
Entity Nature of Approximate | Immediate Family Holding an

Conducting Business Value of the Interest in the Entity ?\t\?(r))isdTg(l)(ﬁ?lif:(;
Business with Conducted Business Conducting Business with the of Interest
the School Conducted School and the Nature of the
Interest
None None None None None

7/[’/) 9 /z 0/7
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DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INTEREST
BY CHARTER SCHOOL TRUSTEE

American Dream Charter School

. Trustee’s name (print): Damtar\ \}O‘BQS

. Position(s) on board (e.g., chair, treasurer, committee chair, etc.):

. Business

. Daytime

. E-mail:_

. Is Trustee an employee of the school? Yes.

L[k

X__No. If you checked

yes, please

provide a description of the position you hold, your salary and your start date.

Not Applicable

. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of
your immediate family members have held or engaged in with the American Dream Charter

School during the prior school year.

If there has been no such financial interest or

transaction, please write “None.” Please note that if you answered yes to Question 8, you
need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Steps Taken to Avoid a
Conflict of Interest,
(e.g., did not vote, did
not participate in
discussion)

Identity of Person
Holding Interest or
Engaging in
Transaction (e.g., you
and/or
immediate family
member (name)

Please wrige “None’

None

»

None

if applicable.

Do not leave this

None

pace blank.

None

The American Dream School | 510 £ 141% Street | Bronx, New York 10454
Tel: 718.585.3071 | Fax: 718.292.9354 | www.theamericandreamschooli.org
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10.1dentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business
with the American Dream Charter School and in which such entity, during the preceding
school year, you and/or your immediate family member(s) had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally
partnered with the school that is doing business with the school through a management or
services agreement, you need not list every transaction between such entity and the school
that is pursuant to such agreement; rather, please identify only the name of the entity, your
position in the entity as well as the relationship between such entity and the American Dream
Charter School. If there was no financial interest, please write “None.”

Name of Trustee and/or

Entity Nature of Approximate | Immediate Family Holding an
. . . . Steps Taken to

Conducting Business Value of the Interest in the Entity Avoid Conflict
Business with Conducted Business Conducting Business with the of Interest

the School Conducted School and the Nature of the

Interest
None None None None None
Please|write “None” §if applicable. Do not leave this space blank.

O

Signature (C )

01/”{/(?

Daté

The American Dream School | 510 E 141% Street | Bronx, New York 10454
Tel: 718.585.3071 | Fax: 718.292.9354 | www.theamericandreamschool.org
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Dream

DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INTEREST
BY CHARTER SCHOOL TRUSTEE

American Dream Charter School

uZividitd

. Trustee’s name (print): D At a

. Daytim

. E-mail:_

. Is Trustee an employee of the school¢

Chair

Yes. __X__No. It you checked yes, please

provide a description of the position you hold, your salary and your start date.
Not Applicable

. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of
your immediate family members have held or engaged in with the American Dream Charter
School during the prior school year. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, please write “None.” Please note that if you answered yes to Question 8, you

need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Identity of Person
Steps Taken to Avoid a Holding Interest or
Conflict of Interest, Engaging in
D Nature of Financial (e.g., did not vote, did | Transaction (e.g., you
ate(s) . . . .

Interest/Transaction not participate in and/or

discussion) immediate family

member (name)
Please wrile “None” if applicablle. Do not leave this §pace blank.

None None None None
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10.ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business
with the American Dream Charter School and in which such entity, during the preceding
school year, you and/or your immediate family member(s) had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally
partnered with the school that is doing business with the school through a management or
services agreement, you need not list every transaction between such entity and the school
that is pursuant to such agreement; rather, please identify only the name of the entity, your
position in the entity as well as the relationship between such entity and the American Dream
Charter School. If there was no financial interest, please write “None.”

Name of Trustee and/or

Entity Nature of Approximate | Immediate Family Holding an
. . . . Steps Taken to
Conducting Business Value of the Interest in the Entity Avoid Conflict
Business with Conducted Business Conducting Business with the of Interest
the School Conducted School and the Nature of the
Interest
None None None None None
Please \write “None” [if applicable. Do not leave this space blapnk.

°
M.
Signature

719117

Date

The American Dream School | 510 E 141° Street | Bronx, New York 10454
Tel: 718.585.3071 | Fax: 718.292.9354 | www.theamericandreamschool.org
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Entry 8 BOT Table

Last updated: 07/31/2018

Trustee
Name
and
Email
Address

Luz Maria
Rojas

Zuleika
Martinez

Roselin
Espinal

Angelo
Cabrera

Patricia
Simon

Robert
Vargas

Rick
Levine

Damian
Vargas

Position
on the
Board

Chair

Secretary

Treasurer

Trustee/M
ember

Trustee/M
ember

Trustee/M
ember

Trustee/M
ember

Trustee/M
ember

Committ
ee
Affiliation
S

Executive
, Finance

Finance

Executive
, Finance

Executive

’

Communi

ty
Outreach

Communi

ty
Outreach

Communi

ty
Outreach

Academic

’

Communi

ty
Outreach

Executive

’

Communi

ty
Outreach

Voting
Member
Per By-
Laws
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

1/2

Number
of Terms
Served

Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

01/01/20
17

01/01/20
15

01/01/20
15

01/01/20
16

06/01/20
18

06/01/20
18

01/01/20
16

01/01/20
15

1. Current Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member)

End Date
of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

01/01/20
20

01/01/20
21

01/01/20
19

01/01/20
20

06/01/20
19

06/01/20
19

06/01/20
18

06/01/20
18

Board
Meetings
Attended
During
2017-18

12

12

11

5 or less

5 or less

10

10



la. Are there more that 9
members of the Board of

Trustees?

2. Total number of members on
June 30, 2018

3. Total number of members
joining the Board during the
2017-18 school year

4. Total number of members
departing the Board during the
2017-18 school year

5. Number of voting members in
2017-18, as set by the by-laws,

resolution or minutes

6. Number of Board meetings
conducted during the 2017-18

School Year

7. Number of Board meetings
scheduled for the coming 2018-
19 school year

Thank you.

No

12

12

2/2



ﬂ Entry 9 - Board Meeting Minutes

Last updated: 08/01/2018

Instructions for submitting minutes of the BOT monthly meetings

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must either provide a link to a complete set of
minutes that are posted on the charter school website, or upload a complete set of board meeting
minutes from July 2017--June 2018, which should match the number of meetings held during the 2017-18
school year.

AMERICAN DREAM CS (REGENTS)

Are all monthly BOT meeting Yes
minutes posted, which should

match the number of meetings

held during 2017-18 school year,

on the charter school's website?

the charter school's website.

A. Provide if posted on the http://www.theamericandreamschool.org/board_meetings

charter school's website a URL
link to the Monthly Board
Meeting Minutes, which should
match the number of meetings
held during the 2017-18 school
year.

1/1


http://www.theamericandreamschool.org/board_meetings
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Entry 10 Enroliment and Retention of Special

Populations
Last updated: 08/01/2018

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2017-18 toward meeting targets to attract and retain
enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners, and students who are economically
disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress toward meeting
its enrollment and retention targets in 2018-19.

AMERICAN DREAM CS (REGENTS)Section Heading

1/3



Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

English
Langua
ge
Learner
S

Student
s with
Disabilit
ies

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 2017-18

Our school resides in the poorest
Congressional district in the entire nation.
Anytime we recruit in our district, it's highly
likely we're engaging with economically
disadvantaged families. A majority of our
recruitment is done within a 5 block radius of
our school. We also highlight to families that
we have supports in place to assist with the
unique needs of families dealing with
financial hardships.

By design, ADS attracts English language
learners. Our reputation in the community
has become well established so that many
English language learners come to us. Our
lottery includes an ELL preference which also
attracts English language learners. We use
Vanguard mailing service to send out
bilingual postcards advertising our school to
thousands of homes in the surrounding
districts. Parents and the community have
been instrumental in encouraging friends
and neighbors to apply to our dual language
program.

ADS attends a variety of recruitment events,
some specifically geared towards recruiting
students with disabilities. For example, ADS
attended the includeNYC Family Fair event in
January of this year. We also discuss all the
services we provide for students with
disabilities whenever we attend recruitment
events or "table" in our surrounding
neighborhood.

Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Describe Retention Efforts in 2017-18

In the poorest Congressional district in the
entire nation, we still enroll a higher
percentage of economically disadvantaged
students than the home district. Part of our
trustee and school leadership vision is to
prioritize attracting and enrolling students

2/3

Describe Recruitment Plans in 2018-19)

We've designated a staff member to spend a
bulk of their work time focused on
recruitment efforts. The goal here is to
strengthen relationships with local
organizations, schools, and the broader
community which we predict will sustain and
possibly increase the percentage of our
student body that would be considered
economically disadvantaged. In addition, we
will conduct active, year-long outreach to all
guidance counselors and parent liaisons in
Community School District 7

We continue to increase our ELL population
and think of ways to connect with this
population. We will maintain the momentum
and strategies we used in SY1718 while also
directing our dedicated recruitment
coordinator to brainstorm additional
strategies for reaching more families with
English language learners. In addition, we
will conduct active, year-long outreach to all
guidance counselors and parent liaisons in
Community School District 7 highlighting our
dual language program.

We will continue to attend events like the
IncludeNYC fair and showcase the services
we offer to support students with disabilities
at ADS. We'll also emphasize our interest in
supporting students with disabilities across
our recruitment activities.

Describe Retention Plans in 2018-19)



most vulnerable to the economic pressures
of the surrounding community. ADS is
constantly thinking of ways we can bring
additional supports on campus or directly to
families during "Cafecito con la Directora"
(coffee with the Principal) our Principal and
Assistant Principal both have their finers on
the pulse of our school community's broader
and individual needs. Our deans and social
workers also offer guidance and referrals to
families in need of services ADS doesn't
directly provide in order to decrease the
burden of coping with being economically
disadvantaged. Parents recognize American
Dream as a school that wants, supports and
commits to high-need students and their
families. We are vested in the economic
advancement of our families and firmly do
whatever we can on a daily basis in order to
get them closer to a more economically
stable state.

ADS enrolls a significantly higher percentage
of English language learners. We have
expanded into high school grades in order to
provide our middle school students with
additional time to master English and their
native language. This strategy is supported
by research that indicates students are more
successfully able to acquire fluency in a
language after 7 years of formal academic
study. We offer strong extra and co-curricular
support; and most importantly, we offer a
rich, project-based learning experience that
builds a spirit of accomplishment and agency
in all students all of which encourages our
students to remain at ADS until graduation.

We will continue to enroll and retain a
comparable percentage of students with
disabilities. We hold all providers of services
to students with disabilities to a high
standard of practice whether provided
directly by ADS or the DOE. We ensure these
students and their families receive whatever
support or guidance they need. Our director
of special populations is an excellent
advocate that has reduced the duration of
time students need to wait for evaluations,
their results and the start of services if
needed. All of which encourage students and
their families to stay with us.

3/3

ADS retains a strong commitment to serving
students with the greatest needs. As CSD 7
remains in the heart of the nation’s poorest
Congressional district, we recognize that our
student profile will continue to match or
exceed the district averages. We've
established a tradition of retaining these
students and will continue to do so by
continuing to support the unique needs to
economically disadvantaged students and
their families.

We will highlight the success our students
have had on the LOTE exam, proving our
academic model works, especially for English
language learners. We will also continue to
showcase our unique goal of having students
graduate from high school with a seal of
biliteracy. Additionally, we will maintain the
momentum and strategies we used in
SY1718.

We will maintain the momentum and
strategies we used in SY1718 while utilizing
our Director of special populations to develop
stronger, deeper relationships with families
of students with disabilities.



25 |

Entry 11 Classroom Teacher and Administrator
Attrition

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Instructions for completing the Classroom Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables
Charter schools must complete the tables titled 2017-2018 Classroom Teacher and
Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher and administrator staffing
during the 2017-2018 school year. Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of
staff on June 30, 2017; the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2017 through June
30, 2018; the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; and the
FTE of staff added in newly created positions from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018
using the tables provided.

1. Classroom Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE of

Teachers on Teachers Teachers Filling Teachers Added  Classroom

6/30/17 Departed 7/1/17 Vacant Positions in New Positions Teachers on
- 6/30/18 7/1/17 - 6/30/18 7/1/17 - 6/30/18 6/3018

25 1 5 11 35

2. Administrator Position Attrition Table

FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE

Administrative Administrators Administrators Administrators Administrative

Positions on Departed 7/1/17  Filling Vacant Added in New Positions on

6/30/17 - 6/30/18 Positions 7/1/17  Positions 7/1/17 6/30/18
-6/30/18 - 6/30/18

3 0 0 1 3

1/2



3. Tell your school's story

Charter schools may provide additional information in this section of the Annual
Report about their respective teacher and administrator attrition rates as some
teacher or administrator departures do not reflect advancement or movement within
the charter school networks. Schools may provide additional detail to reflect a
teacher’s advancement up the ladder to a leadership position within the network or

an administrator’s movement to lead a new network charter school.

SY1617 ADS had 1 instructor who decided to retire early, 1 instructor who went on maternity leave and
didn’t return, 3 instructors didn’t return the following year due to out of state relocation. This accounts
for the 5 FTE Classroom Teachers Filling Vacant Positions 7/1/17 - 6/30/18.

4. Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees receive clearance
through the NYSED Office of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA)

prior to employment. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to

maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all
students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of
individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been
terminated, the school must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH

system.

Have all employees have been cleared through the NYSED TEACH system?

Yes

5. For perspective or current employees whose clearance has been denied, have you
terminated their employment and removed them from the TEACH system?

Not Applicable

Thank you

2/2


http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/

ﬁ Entry 12 Uncertified Teachers

FTE Count of All Teachers 35
Certified and Uncertified) as of

6/30/18

FTE Count of All Certified 26

Teachers as of 6/30/18

Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified Teachers

The table below is reflective of the information collected through the online portal for
compliance with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff
qualifications. Enter the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each
column. For example, a school with 20 full time teachers and 5 half time teachers
would have an FTE count of 22.5. If more than one column applies to a particular
teacher, please select one column for the FTE count. Please do not include
paraprofessionals, such as teacher assistants.

FTE count of uncertified teachers on 6/30/18, and each uncertified teacher should be
counted only once.
FTE Count
1. Total FTE count of uncertified teachers (6-30-18) 9

2. FTE count of uncertified teachers with at least three years
of elementary, middle or secondary classroom teaching 4
experience (6-30-18)

3. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured or
tenure track college faculty (6-30-18)

4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years of Teach
for America experience (6-30-18)

5. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional
business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 2
experience (6-30-18)

6. FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit into any
of the prior four categories (6-30-18)

Thank you.

1/2
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Board Chair

Luz Maria Rojas

Trustees
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August 14-28: Teacher Academy

Jotal School Days: 185

T

October 15 18: Interim Assessment #1

December 17 20: Interim Assessment #2

December 24 January 1: Winter Break

February 11 14: Interim Assessment #3 (Mock Test)

February 18-22: Mid-winter Recess

April 2-4 : NYS ELA Exam

April 19-April 26: Spring Break

April 8- May 17: NYSESLAT Speaking
May 6-17: NYSESLAT Reading, Writing, Listening

May 1-3 : NYS Math Exam

May 22- May 31 : 8" Grade Science Performance Exam &
June 3: 8" Grade Science Written Exam &

June 12-25 June Mini-mester

Important Dates [INTERNAL CALENDAR]

August 13: Secondary Leadership Team Reports

August 14-15: New Teachers report

August 16: All Staff Report

August 29: First Day of School

September 3: SCHOOL CLOSED (Labor Day)

September 4: MP1 Begins

September 10: Data Day, no school for students
September 11: Picture day (MS and HS- @MS Campus)
October 8: SCHOOL CLOSED (Indigenous People’s Day)
October 11-12: PTC #1

October 24-30: Interim Assessment #1 (in class periods only)
October 31: Data Day, no school for students

November 9: End of MP1

November 12: MP2 Begins

November 20: Potluck

November 21-23: SCHOOL CLOSED (Thanksgiving Break)
December 17-20: Interim Assessment #2

December 21: Holiday Show(s)

December 24- January 1: SCHOOL CLOSED (Winter Break)
January 2, 2019: Data Day, no school for students
January 3, 2019: Students return

January 11: PD (Intervisitation) Day, no school for MS students
January 18: PD (Intervisitation) Day, no school for HS students
January 21: SCHOOL CLOSED (MLK, Jr. Day)
January 22-25: HS Regents Week

January 25: End of MP2

January 28: MP3 Begins

February 11-15: Interim Assessment #3

February 25: Data Day, no school for students
February 18-22: Mid-Winter Break

April 5: End of MP3

April 8: MP4 Begins

May 22-31June : 8" Grade Science Performance Exam
May 24-27: SCHOOL CLOSED (Memorial Day)

June 3: 8" Grade Science Exam (written)

June 11: End of MP4

June 12-21: Mini-mester

June 18-25: HS Regents

June 21: Last day of mini-mester

June 21: 8" Grade Prom (DATE TENTATIVE)

June 22: Graduation (DATE TENTATIVE)

June 25: Last day for students

June 26: Last day for staff

Parent Teacher Conferences

2:00PM - 7:00PM

#1: October 11, 2018
#2: December 6, 2018
#3: March 7, 2019
#4: May 9, 2019
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	Organizationconducting business with the school Nature of business conducted Approximatevalue of the business conducted Name of Trustee and/orimmediate family member of household holding an interest in the organizationconducting business with the school and the nature of the interest Steps Takento Avoid Conflict of Interest NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE 
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	2. Trustee’s name (print):_______________________________________________________ 3. Position(s) on board (e.g., chair, treasurer, committee chair, etc.):______________________ 4. Home a 5. Busines 6. Daytim 7. E-mail:_ 8. Is Trustee an employee of the school? ____Yes. __X__No.  If you checked yes, please provide a description of the position you hold, your salary and your start date.  Luz María Rojas Chair 
	Figure
	Entity Conducting Business with the School Nature of Business Conducted Approximate Value of the Business Conducted Name of Trustee and/or Immediate Family Holding an Interest in the Entity Conducting Business with the School and the Nature of the Interest Steps Taken to Avoid Conflict of Interest None None None None None _______________________________________________ ____________________________ Signature Date Please write “None” if applicable. Do not leave this space blank. 7/19/17 
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	2 Total School Days: 185 August 14-28: Teacher Academy October 15 18: Interim Assessment #1 December 17 20: Interim Assessment #2 December 24 January 1: Winter Break February 11 14: Interim Assessment #3 (Mock Test) February 18-22: Mid-winter Recess April 2-4 : NYS ELA Exam April 19-April 26: Spring Break April 8-May 17: NYSESLAT Speaking May 6-17: NYSESLAT Reading, Writing, Listening May 1-3 : NYS Math Exam 
	June 12-25 June Mini-mester 
	Parent Teacher Conferences 2:00PM – 7:00PM #1: October 11, 2018 #2: December 6, 2018 #3: March 7, 2019 #4: May 9, 2019 




